Ir.d .Wishart, iugust Bth, 19%2.
Schokl of Arrioulture,

Cambridge.
Dear Wlehart,
Jf.]' I have your draft contente, which seem very
| promising. In connectlon with ny=1 for multiple R im there
& diffioculty about eingle or double P, I mean one or two taila?
The ? , ﬁdrum Proe. Roy. Soc. might be useful toc, &8 n,
is aften large. I should triplicate the lng., 1 to 1000.

On alditionnl suggestions I W log factorial,

and are glad you are thinking of & version of Hotelling's 7
if thim oan be made conveniant. Inoomplets M is, I think,

rather awkward, but we might see how 1t looks..
Youre ainoeraly,
b Samae +p| ¥,
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